## **Duha Shellah**

# Nablus, Palestine duhashellah@hotmail.com. 00972597152903

Native Arabic speaker Citizenship: Palestine D.O.B: 12,Aug,1997 Marital status: single

**Religion:** Islam

ORCID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-2999-5692

Publons: https://publons.com/researcher/4661843/duha-shella/

#### **Summery**

Duha Shellah is the chief executive officer (CEO) & Founder of the research community of Palestine "The Researchist". She is an Elsevier Student Ambassador. Duha is a Student Editor & Palestine Ambassador at the International Journal of Medical Students. She has been assigned as an Associate Editor and Director of Recruitment HPHR Journal (Formerly Harvard Public Health Review). Also, Duha is Country Coordinator at the International Youth Alliance for Family planning (IYAFP). She is intern writer at In-Training Magazine. Newly, She got the membership of Committee of Publications Ethics (COPE) and the membership at the Medical Journalists Association. Also, Duha is the General Secretary of Toufik's World Medical Association. Duha is junior doctor, freshly graduated, From at An-Najah National University, Palestine

Nationally, Duha, is an ambassador for the Palestinian Forum for medical Research and the undergraduate Research conference - Al Quds University. Duha is a founder member in Palestinian women in surgery community in Palestine. She is an ambassador for Palestine Academy for Science and Technology.

#### **Education**

An-Najah National university,

Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences, Department of Medicine 2015-2022

Al- Aeshia Secondary School

2013-2015

• Average: 98.7%

#### **Work Experiences**

Health Educator in reproductive health at **mobile clinics** 

Septemper, 2020 - Now

#### **List of Publications**

#### **Research Articles**

- 1) AlKhaldi, M., Kaloti, R., Shella, D., Al Basuoni, A., & Meghari, H. (2020). Health system's response to the COVID-19 pandemic in conflict settings: Policy reflections from Palestine. *Global Public Health*, *15*(8), 1244-1256. doi:10.1080/17441692.2020.178191
- 2) Shoib, Sheikh & Javed, Sana & Gamal Alamrawy, Roa & Arif, Nigar & Das, Soumitra & Saeed, Fahimeh & Handuleh, DJibril & Shellah, Duha & Dazhamyar, Ahmad & Chandradasa, Miyuru. (2021). Challenges in mental health and psychosocial care in conflict-affected low- and middle-income countries. Asian Journal of Psychiatry. 67. 102894. 10.1016/j.ajp.2021.102894.
- **3**) Shoib, S., Gupta, A., Saleem, S. M., Shellah, D., Javed, S., & Handuleh, J. (2021). Mental health in Palestine amid war and COVID-19 pandemics. Asian journal of psychiatry, 66, 102909. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ajp.2021.102909">https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ajp.2021.102909</a>
- **4)** Alshawish, E., Habiballah, H., Habiballah, A., & Shellah, D. (2021). Using of Cupping Therapy among Palestinian Women in Reproductive Age using a Cross-Sectional Survey. *Diversity and Equality in Health and Care* 18(2), 254-257.
- 5) Shanti Y, Hamdan Z, Nazzal Z, Shalabe A, Naama Y, Diab S, Shelah D, Shehada R. Effect of hemodialysis on intraocular pressure in Palestine: a single-center study, Dec 2020

## **Policy Briefs**

- 1) Harnessing Palestinian Women's Health services....a step towards eliminating gender-based violence: Policy Briefing Note, Dec 2021
- 2) Strengthening the resilience of the Palestinian youth: A step towards enabling them to cope with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic: Policy Briefing Note, Dec 2021

## **Medical Journalism**

1) Shellah D, Medical Education in Palestine: Studying Under Occupation, May 2022 https://in-training.org/medical-education-in-palestine-studying-under-occupation-23892

## **Special Trainings**

Focus on Peer Review- Nature Masterclass online Course	Oct, 2021
Human Sexuality	July,2021
Publons Academy Peer Review Course	Feb,2021
Social Cohesion in COVID19 Times	Jan,2021
Evidence based Influence	Jan,2021
Cyber Safety Training	May, 2020
Emotional Intelligence	May, 2020
Biostatistics Training	Jan, 2020
Introduction to research	Dec,2019
Biostatistics for health Sciences	Sep, 2019
Introduction to Health Economics	Sep,2019
Y-peer Basic Training	Aug, 2019
Family psychosocial and economic support training	Jul,2019
Statistics for Health Research	Mar,2019
Young Leaders Program – CYTC	Mar, 2018
Essential Laboratory Techniques In Molecular Biology	Aug,2017
Trainee in Microbiology Laboratory	Feb-Aug,2107
Public Relations and its applications	Jan,2016
The first environmental awareness campus	Dec,2015
Public Speaking Skills	Aug,2015
Genomic Opportunities for Girls in Research Labs	Aug,2014
IT Essentials: PC Hardware and Software (Cisco)	2012 (6months)
Media Training	June +July, 2012
Labor and Ethics	2013

How to be a leader - INJAZ	2012
Economy around us -INJAZ	2011
Me and My environment-INJAZ	2010

#### **Volunteering**

Y- peer Network 2019 - now

Tomorrows youth organization 2019 –2020

logistics coordinator for Hult prize 2019

Social charitable center society 2019

Palestinian commission for mathematics 2019

Nablus medical complex 2108

Health work committees 2018

### Membership

Medical Journalists Association Committee of Publication ethics International Youth Neuroscience Association Y-peer Network

## **Hobbies**

- Reading ,walking , playing music (Nay & Piano ), puzzle, Debating ,learning languages
- Speaks Arabic, English.

## References

Zaher Nazzal <u>znazzal@najah.edu</u> **0599545421** 

Shameq Sayeed <u>shameq@hotmail.com</u> +447966970494